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From: Alex Jelley

Sent: 03 June 2025 10:36

To: Planning Folder New

Subject: FW: 24/00914/OUT - Burroughs Road Recreation Ground, Burroughs Road, Ratby, 

Leicestershire

Attachments: 24_00914_OUT - Burroughs Road Recreation Ground, Burroughs Road, Ratby, 

Leicester.pdf

Categories: Sonia

Please could the above a�achment be added to Enterprise for applica�on 24/00914/OUT – It is a consulta�on 
response from Na�onal Highways.

Thanks.

Regards

Alex Jelley BA MSC MRTPI
Development Services
Planning Consultant
Hinckley & Bosworth Borough Council

Email: alex.jelley@hinckley-bosworth.gov.uk
Phone: 07900924128

Hinckley & Bosworth Borough Council, Hinckley Hub, Rugby Rd, Hinckley, Leics LE10 0FR

From: Adrian Chadha <Adrian.Chadha@nationalhighways.co.uk> 
Sent: 03 June 2025 10:12
To: Alex Jelley <Alex.Jelley@hinckley-bosworth.gov.uk>
Cc: Patrick Thomas <Patrick.Thomas@nationalhighways.co.uk>; Ijas Muhammed 
<ijas.muhammed@nationalhighways.co.uk>
Subject: 24/00914/OUT - Burroughs Road Recreation Ground, Burroughs Road, Ratby, Leicestershire

Hi Alex

Please see attached our updated formal response to the above referenced consualtion.

Kind regards,

Adrian Chadha
Spatial Planning (Midlands South & East)
Operations Directorate
National Highways
The Cube | 199 Wharfside Street | Birmingham | B1 1RN
www.nationalhighways.co.uk
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For information about our engagement with the planning system please visit
www.nationalhighways.co.uk/our-work/planning-and-the-strategic-road-network-in-england

This email may contain information which is confidential and is intended only for use of the 
recipient/s named above. If you are not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any 
copying, distribution, disclosure, reliance upon or other use of the contents of this email is strictly 
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender and destroy it.

National Highways Limited | General enquiries: 0300 123 5000 |National Traffic Operations 
Centre, 3 Ridgeway, Quinton Business Park, Birmingham B32 1AF | 
https://nationalhighways.co.uk | info@nationalhighways.co.uk

Registered in England and Wales no 9346363 | Registered Office: Bridge House, 1 Walnut Tree 
Close, Guildford, Surrey GU1 4LZ

Consider the environment. Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to.



 
 

National Highways Planning Response (NHPR 21-09) 

Formal Recommendation to an Application for Planning Permission 

 

From:   Kam Khokhar (Head of Planning & Development) 

Operations Directorate 

Midlands Region 

National Highways 

PlanningM@nationalhighways.co.uk 
   
To:                Hinckley & Bosworth Council   
                     FAO: alex.jelley@hinckley-bosworth.gov.uk 

 
CC:  transportplanning@dft.gov.uk 

  spatialplanning@nationalhighways.co.uk  

 

Council's Reference: 24/00914/OUT 

 
Location:  Burroughs Road Recreation Ground, Burroughs Road, Ratby, 
Leicestershire 
 
Proposal:  Outline planning application (with all four matters reserved apart from 
access) for a phased mixed-use development comprising about 470 dwellings (Use 
Class C3) or, in the alternative, about 450 dwellings and care home/extra care facility 
(Use Class C2/C3). Provision of a community hub (Use Class F2); 1FE primary school 
(Use Class F1); and associated operations and infrastructure including but not limited 
to site re-profiling works, sustainable urban drainage system, public open space, 
landscaping, habitat creation, internal roads/routes, and upgrades to the public 
highway. 
 
 
National Highways Ref: NH/24/08779 
 

Referring to the consultation on a planning application dated 14th November 2024 

referenced above, in the vicinity of the M1 that forms part of the Strategic Road 

Network, notice is hereby given that National Highways’ formal recommendation is 

that we: 

 

a) Offers No Objection (see reason Annexe A) 

 
b) Recommend that Conditions should be attached to any planning permission 

that may be granted (see Annexe A-National Highways recommended 

Planning Conditions Reasons) 

mailto:PlanningXX@highwaysengland.co.uk
mailto:alex.jelley@hinckley-bosworth.gov.uk
mailto:transportplanning@dft.gov.uk
mailto:spatialplanning@


 
c) Recommend that planning permission Not be Granted for a specific period 

(see reason Annexe A) 

 
d) Recommend that the application is refused (see reasons Annexe A)  

 

 

 

Highways Act 1980 Section 175B is not relevant to this application.1 

 

This represents National Highways’ formal recommendation and is copied to the 

Department for Transport as per the terms of our Licence. 

 

Should the Local Planning Authority not propose to determine the application in 
accordance with this recommendation they are required to consult the Secretary of 
State for Transport, as set out in the Town and Country Planning (Development 
Affecting Trunk Roads) Direction 2018, via transportplanning@dft.gov.uk and may not 
determine the application until the consultation process is complete. 
 
 

 

Signature:  

 

 

Date:   3 June 2025 

 

Name:   Adrian Chadha 

 

Position: Assistant Spatial Planner 

 

National Highways 

The Cube, 199 Wharfside Street, Birmingham B1 1RN 

Adrian.Chadha@nationalhighways.co.uk 

 

 
  

 
1 Where relevant, further information will be provided within Annex A. 

https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/745435/180223__TC_Planning_Development_on_the_Trunk_Road_Direction.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/745435/180223__TC_Planning_Development_on_the_Trunk_Road_Direction.pdf
mailto:transportplanning@dft.gov.uk
mailto:Adrian.Chadha@nationalhighways.co.uk


Annex A National Highway’s assessment of the proposed development 
 
National Highways has been appointed by the Secretary of State for Transport as a 

strategic highway company under the provisions of the Infrastructure Act 2015 and is 

the highway authority, traffic authority and street authority for the Strategic Road 

Network (SRN). The SRN is a critical national asset and as such we work to ensure 

that it operates and is managed in the public interest, both in respect of current 

activities and needs as well as in providing effective stewardship of its long-term 

operation and integrity. 

 

Recommended Non-Approval for a specified period 

 

This response represents our formal recommendations with regard to planning 

application 24/00914/OUT and has been prepared by Adrian Chadha, Assistant 

Spatial Planning Manager for National Highways 

 

June 2025 Update 

 
In March 2025 National Highways reviewed a Technical Note prepared by Pell 
Frischmann. We provided a comprehensive response to the items presented however 
a short summary can be found as below: 
 
Based on our review of the comments noted within Chapter 3: Response to National 
Highways Comments, we are content with the school internalisation trip rates, use of 
PRTM to determine the distribution, base year model review and the use of LinSig 
within the modelling assessment. However, we require further details on the care 
home trip generation and the LinSig models used to assess A46 Branting’s 
roundabout. 
 
In regard to the mode share, we have suggested that the applicant update the figures 
in the TA as our independent checks indicate a discrepancy between the mode share 
derived from the dataset and the figures provided 
 
 
In light of the above, National Highways recommends that planning permission 
not be granted for a further period of three months from the date of this notice, 
to allow the applicant time to submit the additional supporting information.  
 
Standing advice to the local planning authority  
The Climate Change Committee’s 2022 Report to Parliament notes that for the UK to 
achieve net zero carbon status by 2050, action is needed to support a modal shift 
away from car travel. The NPPF supports this position, with paragraphs 73 and 105 
prescribing that significant development should offer a genuine choice of transport 
modes, while paragraphs 104 and 110 advise that appropriate opportunities to 
promote walking, cycling and public transport should be taken up.  
Moreover, the build clever and build efficiently criteria as set out in clause 6.1.4 of 
PAS2080 promote the use of low carbon materials and products, innovative design 
solutions and construction methods to minimise resource consumption.  

 



These considerations should be weighed alongside any relevant Local Plan policies 
to ensure that planning decisions are in line with the necessary transition to net zero 
carbon. 
 

 


